
March 11, 2022 

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
Board of Supervisors 
City Hall, Room 244 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA  94102 

Subject:  2022 Combined Charities Annual Fundraising Drive, Board File 220251 

Dear Ms. Calvillo: 

Pursuant to Section 16.93-3 of the Administrative Code, my office has reviewed the applications 
to participate in the Annual Combined Charities Fundraising Drive.  This review is in accordance 
with the criteria delineated in Administrative Code Section 16.93-2. 

Our review indicates that all four agencies that applied to participate meet the criteria determined 
by the Board of Supervisors.  The agencies are:  America’s Best Local Charities, CHC: Healing 
Our Communities, EarthShare, and Global Impact.  Asian Pacific Fund, which has participated 
in the past, did not apply as a separate federation.  However, it is available for donation through 
America’s Best Local Charities. 

Our report addresses the criteria delineated in the Administrative Code.  We have recommended 
that representatives of the applicant federations attend the Board committee meeting to respond 
to any questions the committee may have.  My office will notify applicants when the meeting is 
scheduled. 

If you should have any questions or desire additional information, please contact Joan 
Lubamersky, of my office, Joan.Lubamersky@sfgov.org. 

Very truly yours, 

Carmen Chu 
City Administrator 

Enclosures 
cc:   Applicant Federations 


